

Primary Purpose Area Minutes

8/1/2015

Area Chairperson opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer @ 1:05 p.m. The 12 Concepts, 12 Traditions and the Service Motivation were read. An introduction of addicts present went around the room. Roll Call was taken with 6 Groups present. [Last meetings minutes](#) were read and accepted. [Treasurer's report](#) ([click here](#) for budget report) was given and accepted. RCM(no RCM report submitted to web-coordinator) and Subcommittees each gave a report with a short question and answer to follow.

Old Business

None

Open Forum

No Topics

New Business

Positions open for following:

Alt Secretary & Secretary

Alt RCM & RCM

Motion # 080115-01

Motion Made by : Activities SubCommittee

Motion Reads: To Combine New Year's Eve 2015 with the Mid-Missouri Area. To be held at Miner's Hall in Macon, MO

Intent of Motion: To Finance Fellowshiping between areas.

NEXT ASC 9/5/2015 SUBCOMMITTEES @10:30AM ASC @1PM

Group Concerns

Magic City – We love visitors! 8/8/2015 Speaker Meeting @ 7:30 pm

A New Way To Live – We could use more support and out of town visitors. Sundays @ 7pm
Doors open @6pm. Come early and stay late! All fellowships welcome. 501 West End. Moberly,
MO 65270

Living in Victory – Struggling but hanging in there. Could always use Support just for today.

Keep it Simple – Still Growing

Never Alone- We need Support

Subcommittee Reports

RCM

*RCM Report included

*3 Regional Service Resumes for Regional Vice Chair , AD & Smrcna BOD

H&I Opened @ 11:30 with 5 addicts present.

*MCC taken in 8 times with 8-15 members with 1-2 panel members. Topics step 7 , Tradition 7 ,
Open discussion & Living Clean.

*October workshop is coming soon with great expectation.

*PFH adolescents 2 meetings with 8-10 residents. Topics were dealing with feelings & family
while living clean with 1 panel member. Keep doing what your doing!

*PFH Adults 2 meetings with 10-15 residents. Same topics as adolescents.

*An addict was voted in to take a meeting to women in Randolph County Jail

*Questions discussed for Fall Festival and to be brought back next area

Activities

*We did not have a meeting today because of lack of participation. However Mid Missouri Activities Chair sat with me and we discussed the possibility of Co-oping New Year's Eve. With that being said I would like to know if the area would be willing to do New Years Eve in conjunction with Mid Missouri area.

*Submitted a motion

P.I Opened @ 11:40 am with 3 addicts present.

*We have extra schedules if groups are in need of them.

*We would like to ask the groups if they have members that can meet the guidelines for the phone line and would be willing to volunteer

*Discussed doing a learning days for flyer and phone line.

*We are preparing the letters for mailing for 2015

*We are changing the time PI Subcommittee meets to 11 am